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From: Ranvir Singh
Sent: 04 December 2009 13:13
To: George Busfield
Subject: RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007

appreciate it - thank you 
RANVIR SINGH 
Managing Director 
RANsquawk 
 
www.ransquawk.com 
 
T: +44 (0) 207 664 4321 
 

From: George Busfield [mailto:george.busfield@uk.ibm.com] 
Sent: Thu 03/12/2009 20:14 
To: Ranvir Singh 
Subject: RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 

Mate, 
apologies - will definitely sort this weekend 
Cheers 
G 
 
===================================================================== 
George C E Busfield 
Enterprise Performance Management Leader SAP UKI 
Financial Management & Strategy UKI 
IBM Business Consulting, 76 Upper Ground, South Bank, London, SE1 9PZ 
 
Phone +44 (0)207 021 8514 
Mobile +44 (0)7740 157204 
Email george.busfield@uk.ibm.com 
“The only limitations are those of vision.” 
===================================================================== 
 
 
 
|------------> 
| From: | 
|------------> 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|"Ranvir Singh" | 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|------------> 
| To: | 
|------------> 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|"Ranvir Singh" , George Busfield/UK/IBM@IBMGB | 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|------------> 



2

| Date: | 
|------------> 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|03/12/2009 12:03 | 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|------------> 
| Subject: | 
|------------> 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
|RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 | 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
 
 
 
 
Mate 
 
Can you send me this paperwork please. I am getting a little tired of 
having to continuously ask for it. 
 
Thanks 
 
ran 
 
 
RANVIR SINGH 
Managing Director 
RANsquawk 
 
www.ransquawk.com 
 
T: +44 (0) 207 664 4321 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ranvir Singh 
Sent: 18 November 2009 11:30 
To: 'George Busfield' 
Subject: RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 
 
That's fine mate thanks. 
 
Re patio: I think they are happy overall yes but I think they continue to 
have communication (or non communication) problems with adam. I have no 
idea what is going on here but if adam can be a bit better in this regard 
then I think it would be a good thing. 
 
See you Friday. 
 
 
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
Sent: 17 November 2009 17:33 
To: Ranvir Singh 
Subject: RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 
 
hi mate, 
 
hope all is well with you. I will try and address and get paperwork 
together for you for Friday is that ok? 
 
by the way are your mum and dad pleased with patio etc after all done?? 
 
was bizarre seeing my new niece at the weekend - can't imagine what you 
must feel as a dad- pretty amazing hey? 
 
anyway - also wanted to say thank you for sorting shares etc and to say 
that I am so glad all this is behind us... I have really missed our 
friendship and i hope the next few years etc will be more enjoyable. 
 
see you Friday ;-) 
G 
 
 
===================================================================== 
George C E Busfield 
Enterprise Performance Management Leader SAP UKI Financial Management & 
Strategy UKI IBM Business Consulting, 76 Upper Ground, South Bank, London, 
SE1 9PZ 
 
Phone +44 (0)207 021 8514 
Mobile +44 (0)7740 157204 
Email george.busfield@uk.ibm.com 
"The only limitations are those of vision." 
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
 
|"Ranvir Singh"  
| 
 
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
 
|"Ranvir Singh" , "George Busfield" 
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| 
 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
|------------> 
| Cc: | 
|------------> 
 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
|George Busfield/UK/IBM@IBMGB 
| 
 
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
 
|17/11/2009 11:35 
| 
 
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
 
|RE: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 
| 
 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
 
 
 
 
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
| 
| 
| Hi mate - never got a reply on this. Can you let me know asap. 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| thanks 
| 
| 
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| 
| RANVIR SINGH 
| 
| Managing Director 
| 
| RANsquawk 
| 
| 
| 
| www.ransquawk.com 
| 
| 
| 
| T: +44 (0) 207 664 4321 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| From: Ranvir Singh 
| 
| Sent: 28 October 2009 21:50 
| 
| To: George Busfield 
| 
| Cc: Ranvir Singh; george.busfield@uk.ibm.com 
| 
| Subject: Loan from Cynthia Busfield to Ranvir Singh - 1 Jan 2007 
| 
| 
| 
| George 
| 
| 
| 
| Going through paperwork on the original loan of £100k made on 1 Jan 
| 
| 2007 I noticed that I only have paperwork to support the fact that 50% 
| 
| of the original loan has been repaid. 
| 
| 
| 
| Now that all the shares in RAN have been transferred, gifts made and 
| 
| RAN loans repaid please can you provide me with paperwork to 
| 
| acknowledge I owe nothing further on this debt. 
| 
| 
| 
| Let me know when you can provide this. 
| 
| 
| 
| thanks 
| 
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| 
| 
| Ran 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| 
| | 
| 
| | 
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------| 
 
 
 
 
 
RAN Squawk 
 
4th Floor, 
 
25 Copthall Avenue 
 
London EC2R 7BP 
 
 
 
 
 
Message from: ranvir.singh@ransquawk.com 
 
Message to: ranvir.singh@ransquawk.com, george.busfield@ransquawk.com, 
 
george.busfield@uk.ibm.com 
 
Attached files: 0 
 
 
Be The First To Know; 
 
RAN Ltd is the World Leader in the audio and technical provision of 
 
real time, market moving audio financial news and analysis. Contact us 
 
at www.ransquawk.com or +44 (0)20 7664 4321. 
 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be 
 
legally privileged, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. 
 
Copyright in this e-mail and any accompanying document created by us is 
 
owned by us. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or 
 
any part of it please telephone our IT Department at the number shown 
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above or by e-mail at info@ransquawk.com. 
 
 
You should not use or disclose to any other person the contents of this 
 
e-mail or its attachments (if any), nor take copies. This e-mail is not 
 
a representation or warranty and is not intended nor should it be taken 
 
to create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. 
 
 
 
RAN Squawk 
4th Floor, 
25 Copthall Avenue 
London EC2R 7BP 
 
-------------------------------------------------------- 
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e-mail or its attachments (if any), nor take copies. This e-mail is not a 
representation or warranty and is not intended nor should it be taken to 
create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. 


